
Lorenzo BECCATI



Via Pietre, 9 – 42020 San Polo d’Enza (RE) - Italy
Phone : +39 (0522) 877.112
Mobile : +39 (331) 13.02.783
e-mail : lb@be-easy.it
Nationality : Italian

Key skills

.NET developer - C#, ASP.Net, VB.Net, MVC, HTML5, CSS, LINQ, JavaScript

Profile

I am a software analyst and programmer freelancer looking for an exciting job in a new stimulating business environment. I have been working in the IT industry for 15 years and I am specialized in C# and ASP.NET development.

I would like to challenge myself in a different country, trying to improve my IT knowledge and my language skills.

I speak Italian (native) and English (Wall Street institute Upper Waystage level). I'm attending an intensive course at the Wall Street institute to improve my spoken English.

Work experience

2011-present **BE EASY di Beccati Lorenzo** San Polo d’Enza (RE)
Freelance programmer/analyst

- Main programming languages used C# (WinForm e ASP.NET)
- Web cross-platform mobile application development tools
- Ipad and Iphone web SFA application
- Development of software to transform AS400 prints into PDF graphical format. This software also manages email, PEC or fax sending of the PDF documents resulted. Each sending can be tracked by the sender.
- Development of a CMS tool for managing multilingual content of websites.
- Web application development for mass email marketing. This marketing research system collects, processes and provides effectiveness statistics for each sent campaign.

2001-2011 **SEDOC DIGITAL GROUP S.r.l.** Reggio Emilia (RE)
Web area manager

- Main programming languages used ASP and C#
- Leader of a 5 people working team.
- Research and development of cross platform objects used by the other teams in the company.
- Development of B2B and B2C web tools.
- IT teacher for a local training centre.

2000 **OMNITEL S.p.A.** Milano (MI)
Web tools developer

- Main programming languages used VB6
- Web tools developer for Omnitel Italia S.p.A. (today Vodafone).
- Person in charge for the news section and economy section.

1998-2000

METHOSYSTEM S.r.l.

Collecchio (PR)

Web developer

- Main programming languages used ASP and VB6
- Website developer
- Development of an application for a national bank (Banco di Brescia e San Paolo Cab SpA). It allows customers to book and buy season and single game tickets of a football team (Brescia Calcio SpA)

Knowledge

Programming language

- C# (Visual Studio .NET)
- ASP and ASP.NET
- MVC - Razor (C#)
- HTML, HTML5
- Visual Basic (VB6 and Visual Studio .NET version)
- Java script
- Crystal Report
- 4GL (Sage ERP X3 Development Platform)
- PHP (medium level)
- PERL (basic level)
- PASCAL (school level)

RDBMS

- Microsoft SQL Server
- MY SQL
- Microsoft Access

Graphical tools

- Adobe Photoshop
- Adobe Flash and Action Script
- Power Director e Video Studio (video editing)

Skills and attitudes

- Great attitude in analysis and problem-solving
- Good communication and management skills relating with customers
- Good attitudes in managing working teams and working in a team.
- Knowledge of most used Microsoft OS
- Knowledge bases for the management of small network

Education


IT Studies High School Diploma - ITG "B. Pascal" - Reggio Emilia (RE)

Personal Interests

I am part of the local flag-wavers group - <http://www.contradamonticelli.com>

We won the Italian championship in 2010, 2011 and 2012 and I am a teacher for the new athletes.

I play the guitar and sing in a band.



Lorenzo BECCATI